ATTACHMENT #2

MEMORANDUM CITY/BOROUGH OF JUNEAU

Lands and Resources Office

155 S. Seward St., Juneau, Alaska 99801
Greg_Chaney@ci.juneau.ak.us

Voice (907) 586-0205

Fax (907) 586-5385

TO: CBJ Airport Board
FROM: Greg Chaney, Lands and Resources Manager
DATE: September 4, 2015

LOCATION: Borough Wide

SUBJECT: Draft Land Management Plan — 2015 Update

Attached to this memo is the draft 2015 Land Management Plan for your review.

At the August 24" Lands Committee meeting the Committee reviewed the attached draft Land
Management Plan. After hearing a presentation by Lands staff concerning the draft, the
Committee approved the draft to be circulated for public comment.

The intention of bringing the draft plan to the Airport Board at this time is to provide an
opportunity for the Board to become familiar with the document before formulating a final draft
for the CBJ Assembly. At this time the goal is to present a draft for review at the October 13™
Planning Commission meeting. Since the next Airport Board meeting will be after October 13",
staff suggests that this item be forwarded to the Airport Operations Committee for further
discussion and formulation of any specific recommendations.

The portions of the draft Plan that are of specific interest are the extent of Airport managed
property which is delineated on Map #15 (page 26). Details concerning these parcels are
provided in the “CBJ Land Holdings” chapter on page 52. The Lands Division is also particularly
interested in any recommendations the Airport Board has concerning priority acquisitions
discussed on pages 102-3.
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